

James Sutton
Environmental Manager
ReDirect Recycling Pty Ltd
2 Wella Way
Somersby, NSW 2250

15 January 2026

Subject: St Marys Resource Recovery Facility (SSD-10474), request for extension to timeframe for surrender of existing consents

Dear Mr Sutton

I refer to your submission dated 13 November 2025 requesting a further extension to the timeframe for surrender of the existing consents for the St Marys Resource Recovery Facility (SSD-10474).

Condition A10 of SSD-10474 requires the Applicant to surrender the existing consents DA01/1034 and DA1S/1042 within 12 months of commencement of the development, or within another timeframe agreed by the Planning Secretary. Based on the notification of commencement of operation submitted by re Direct (SSD-10474-PA-15), the 12-month period expired on 19 November 2024. However, my letter dated 13 May 2025 approved an extension of this timeframe to 24 months from commencement of operation of the development.

I note you are still seeking clarification of the implications of surrender of the consents for existing buildings at the site. Accordingly, nominee of the Planning Secretary, I agree to further extend the timeframe for surrender of the consents to 30 months from the commencement of the development.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact me on 02 9995 6611 or lindsey.blecher@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely



Lindsey Blecher
Team Leader
Industry Assessments

As nominee of the Secretary